
Addendum No. 1 
ITB No. R071301CB  
Water, Sewer, and Backflow Parts  Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 
1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 
Solicitation Addendum 

 

Addendum No.: 1 

Solicitation No.: 19-R071301CB 

Project No.: n/a 

Solicitation Title: Water, Sewer, and Backflow Parts 

Addendum Date: May 28, 2019 

Procurement Contact: Charles Bentley, 941-749-3036, charles.bentley@mymanatee.org 

 
IFB 19-R071301CB IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO 
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS 
ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF IFB NO. 19-
R071301CB 
 
 
Change to: 

WATER, SEWER, AND BACKFLOW PARTS; SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS; PARAGRAPH 
SECTION A.01, FIRST PARAGRAGH, BID DUE DATE 
 

The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids (IFB)  is June 11, 2019 at 3:00 P.M. ET. June 12, 
2019 3:00 P.M. EST. Bids must be delivered to the following location: Manatee County 
Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL  34205 and time 
stamped by a Procurement representative prior to the Due Date and Time.   

 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

  
Q1.  Will Mueller valves be a part of the approved products list for both resilient wedge gate valves 

and tapping valves if the hardware for the valve is 316SS and stem does NOT have a break groove? 
R1.  Yes. 

Q2. Will the Ford 202B saddles be added back to the approved products list? 
R2. Yes. 
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Q3. Will the County consider offering (currently stocked) manufacturer part numbers for 
corresponding bid material? 

R3. The County currently does not have this information. If there is an issue with certain items, we will 
assist as needed.  

Q4. Is the Agreement term 1 year (annually) or 3 years? 
R4. The initial term is three years with two one-year renewal options. 

Q5. Do Bidders have to fill in every line item per group to be considered for material award 
(responsive)? 
R5. No. Multiple award(s) will be issued based on the lowest quote per item, not by group. 

Q6. In Exhibit 1, Scope of Work, Section C.09, Price Escalation/De-escalation, 2nd paragraph, page 61, 
what is meant by “Case by Case basis”? 
R6. If a tariff increases manufacturer costs, thereby increasing Bidders’ costs, Bidder will need to include 

a letter from the manufacturer(s) verifying how much of an increase their costs increased and when 

the increase occurred, along with Bidder’s proposed increase. If and when the tariff is rescinded, 

then the awarded increase as a result of the tariff would also be rescinded.  

  
 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 
 
 
 

 
End of Addendum 

 
 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE: _________ 
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